





Jason Riley

1019 Costa Pacifica Way, Unit 1109, 
Oceanside, CA
(619)895-9933 

Jasonriley6062@yahoo.com 
www.linkedin.com/in/JasonDIRiley 

Objective

To obtain an internship and assist at an engineering firm that values quality of service, teamwork, and integrity.

Qualification Summary

United States Marine Corps veteran and full-time student majoring in environmental engineering. Possesses 3+ years' experience in quality assurance inspection procedures, hazardous material program management, and work center supervision under multiple military commands. Has inactive security clearance.

Education

Bachelor of Environmental Engineering/Sand Diego State University, California

- Junior with 3.85 G.P.A.
- Current initiate of Chi Epsilon engineering honors society

Experience

Water Utilities Professional Assistant/City of Oceanside, CA – Nov 2020-Aug 2021

- Accurately reported over 500 meter readings a day
- Worked independently and was responsible for specific regions of the city
- Communicated technical issues of water meters with team lead and supervisors

Hydraulic Mechanic/Tyonek, Naval Base North Island, California – Aug 2019-Jan 2020

- Disassembled, evaluated, and repaired complex electro/mechanical actuators
- Worked with on-site engineers to incorporate technical directives and process improvement procedures
- Effectively communicated maintenance timelines to work leads and supervisors daily
- Trained 5 apprentices on 6 different maintenance procedures

Hydraulic Mechanic, Quality assurance, Work center supervisor/U.S.M.C – Aug 2014-Aug 2019

- Performed over 2,100 meticulous in process and final inspections on aircraft hydraulic/pneumatic components.
- Supervised between 15 and 21 employees performing corrective and preventative maintenance in two work centers.
- Trained and coached 34 team members through diverse qualifications in three different military commands.
- Managed the status of maintenance and work center priorities through constant communication with senior officers.
- Organized and managed work center hazardous material programs through naval aviation audits

Skills

Work center management • Organizational and planning • Safety procedures • Attention to detail

